### Contact

www.linkedin.com/in/sharif-ahsan (LinkedIn)

### **Top Skills**

CompTIA A+ Certification MCITP Network Design

#### Languages

English (Professional Working) Bangla (Full Professional)

### Certifications

CISSP Cert Prep: 7 Security Operations Project Management Essential Google Analytics 360 CompTIA A+ Cloud Computing

# Sharif Ahsan

Head Of Department & Network Specialist Dept:Network Technology Creative IT Institute, A ISO Certified Training Center Bangladesh

## Summary

IT Professional with more than 14+ years of technical experience in Network analysis, Core Network Routing & Switching, Network support & Maintenance, System administration, Server Management, Hardware Troubleshooting & Configure personnel development, team leading and management skills. Global Certification : CompTIA A+, CCNA (R&S) MCP, MCTS, MCSA, CISSP, CCNP, PMP, AWS,Hyper-V win Server Working With Creative IT Institute Post : Head of Department & Network Specialist

### Core Skills:

- Enterprise Network Design.
- Windows Server System Administration & Network Administration.
- Cisco Routing, Switching,
- Network Management & Monitoring With Troubleshooting .
- Virtualization Technology & Cloud Computing
- Hardware Maintenance & Troubleshooting
- Security System Monitoring With Troubleshooting

Corporate Trainer:

- Bangladesh CID
- Bangladesh Army
- •Military Institute Of Science & Technology
- •WHO
- •JICA Bangladesh
- IDB
- Chevron Bangladesh
- •ILO

## Experience

Creative IT Institute

1 year 8 months

Head Of Department September 2019 - Present (1 year 8 months) Dhaka Bangladesh

Head Of Department September 2019 - Present (1 year 8 months) Dhaka Bangladesh

New Horizons CLC Of Dhaka Country Program Manager & Principal Technical Trainer (Microsoft & CompTIA) Franchise Specialist May 2009 - Present (12 years) Bangladesh

Worldwide Vendor Certified :A+. MCP. MCTS. MCSA. HYPER-V

New Horizons Computer Learning Centers 12 years

Principal Technical Trainer & program Manager (Microsoft & compTIA) January 2011 - Present (10 years 4 months) Dhaka Bangladesg

Technical Trainer August 2011 - September 2019 (8 years 2 months)

Global Vendor Certified : CompTIA A+, MCP, MCTS, MCSA, NHINE,

Country Program Manager May 2009 - September 2019 (10 years 5 months) Dhaka Bangladesh

NELA ICT C.E.O August 2008 - Present (12 years 9 months)

neotrix | bit different System Engineer February 2011 - January 2013 (2 years)

Bhiuyan Institute of Technology (NCC UK) Project Manager April 2008 - November 2010 (2 years 8 months)

# Education

Prime University Master of Business Administration (M.B.A.), Management Information Systems, General · (2011)

Darul Ihsan University, Dhaka Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Management Information Systems, General · (2000 - 2005)

Khulna Public Chollage H.S.C, Commarce · (1997 - 2000)

Pabna Zilla School S.S.C, Science. · (1995 - 1997)